BRONLLYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL <u>CYNGOR CWMUNEDED BRONLLYS</u> A MEETING WAS HELD REMOTELEY (VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS) ON WEDNESDAY 9TH JUNE, 2021

Present: Cllr Mr. H. Lewis Cllr Mrs. L. Hughes

Cllr Mr. C. Williams Cllr Mrs. S. Bouette

Mrs. Denise Abberley-Williams – Clerk

In Attendance: Mr. Stephan Butcher (for first part of meeting)

Mr. Mitch Bouette

Apologies: Cllr Mrs. P. Wormleighton

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on the 12th May, 2021 were read, agreed and confirmed as a correct record. This was proposed by Cllr Bouette and seconded by Cllr Hughes.

MATTERS ARISING

<u>468/2018 Play Area Pontywal Lane</u> – Cllr Lewis welcomed Mr. Stephan Butcher from Powys County Council to the meeting. Cllr Lewis explained to those present that himself and Mrs. Amanda Page had met with Stephan Butcher in 2019 to discuss the £10,000 that had been allocated to Bronllys. At that time the planning application for the school site was in its infancy and it was agreed that we wait until this had been submitted to discuss this further.

Mr. Butcher explained that the £10,000 was now sitting in his budget and that he would like the money spent this financial year. He explained that he knows the dimensions for the site in Neuadd Terrace and it was agreed that a site meeting be arranged to see what is needed on each play area. It was agreed that the Clerk arrange a site meeting in the next few weeks.

Action By: Clerk

<u>501/2018 Bronllys School and Play Area</u> – It was reported that the Community Council's comments have been forwarded to the planning department. Cllr Bouette reported that she had enquired as to how many comments had been received but had been informed that this information could not be shared. It was agreed that the Clerk make a request under Freedom of Information for this information.

Action By: Clerk

<u>556/2020 Field Opposite Bronllys Garage</u> – The Clerk reported that that had heard nothing further regarding this.

558/2020 Green Space, Llys Meillion – This remains ongoing.

www.bronllyscc.org

<u>559/2020 Lights, Bronllys Churchyard</u> – This remains ongoing.

563/2021 Planning Application 20/1874/FUL – Bronllys Hall, Bronllys – This remains ongoing.

570/2021 War Memorial, Llyswen – Cllr Hughes reported that this area has now been cut

<u>571/2021 – Book Swap, Bronllys</u> – Cllr Williams reported that Carl Selby has agreed to put 3 shelves up in the bus shelter. Cllr Lewis agreed to order a snap frame and also to put it on the Community Council website and Face Book Page.

Action By: Cllr Lewis

<u>572/2021 Bike Club, Bronllys</u> – The Clerk reported that she had contacted Zurich Insurance and they had said that a bike club would be insured as long as Bronllys Community Council lead the club. Cllr Williams will arrange a start date for the middle of July.

Action By: Cllr Williams

ACCOUNTS

Unpaid Accounts for Approval

Denise Abberley-Williams (April)	£277.75
HMRC (April)	£ 67.05

Accounts Paid (For Information)

Playground Inspection	£ 72.00
Zurich Insurance	£1,361.69

The accounts were approved by Cllr Hughes and seconded by Cllr Bouette.

Bank Statement As Per Latest Statement

Current Account £8,538.45

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

The Clerk reported that the Accounts had now been audited by the Internal Auditor with no issues raised. The Clerk will forward them to the Chair to sign and then send them on to the External Auditor.

Cllr Bouette reported that the benches in the Neuadd Terrace play area are in bad repair. It was agreed that Cllr Williams ask Carl Selby to repair them.

Action By: Cllr Williams

An application had been received from Mr. Mitch Bouette with regards to becoming a Community Councillor. It was agreed that Mr. Bouette be co-opted into one of the vacant seats in the Pontywal Ward.

www.bronllyscc.org

Cllr Lewis reported that the reopening of the Royston Hall will take place on Saturday 10th July, 2021 at 11.30 a.m. followed by Open Gardens in Bronllys and a picnic and rounders at the hall at the end of the afternoon. Cllr Lewis and Cllr Williams will attend the reopening ceremony at 11.30 a.m. on behalf of the Community Council.

Action By: Cllr Williams/Cllr

Lewis

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held remotely (Via Microsoft Teams) on Wednesday 21st July, 2021 at 7.30 p.m.